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October 21, 2024         (17 pages) 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 3 
 

BID CALL NO. T2024-276 
 

  ADDITION AND RENOVATION AT BRAMPTON MEMORIAL ARENA 
 
This Addendum is part of the Bid Document. 
 

1. Pertaining to Specifications and Drawings: 
 

Refer to attached Consultant Addendum No. 3 and 4 (Total 16 pages)  
 

 
All other terms & conditions remain unchanged. 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned. 
 
Bidders are required to acknowledge all Addenda.   
 
 
Santosh Mishra, CSCMP    

Senior Buyer, Purchasing, Corporate Services  

Ph: 905-874-3482 

Email: santosh.mishra@brampton.ca 

mailto:santosh.mishra@brampton.ca
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The tender and contract documents for the Brampton Memorial Arena Expansion at 69 Elliot 

Street, Brampton, ON for the City of Brampton, are hereby amended as follows: 

 

1.0 Bid Documents: 

 

1.1 Architectural Drawings 

1. Delete the previously issued drawings A0.2 and A2.0 to Add the attached drawings 

(Issued for Tender Addendum 3, R10 dated 2024.10.16)  

2.0 Bid Questions: 

 

2.1 Question: Please can you confirm if Site work under Division 31, 32 & 33 is 
part of this contract or not. 

Answer: Yes, it’s a part of this project. For detailed scope of civil work refer to the 

civil drawing package and specification.  

2.2 Question: With regard to the stormwater treatment device (EF06 
Stormceptor) could you kindly provide the following information: 

i. Stormwater Management Report including appendices with the 
specified product sizing report. 

ii. Storm sewer design sheet(s) indicating maximum (peak) flow that will 
convey through the storm treatment unit. 

iii. Environmental Compliance Approval or confirmation that project is 
under CLI-ECA. 

 If the specified product sizing report is not available could you please     
 provide the following: 

i. Design area (Ha) and imperviousness for sizing the stormwater 
treatment unit. 

ii. Upstream flow controls and associated flow rate(s) (if applicable) 

iii. Particle size distribution (PSD) to be used for sizing the stormwater 
treatment unit. 

iv. Peak design flow and associated design storm (e.g., 5 yr, 10 yr etc.) 
at the location of the stormwater treatment unit. 

Answer: 

i. Included in the FSR Appendix A 

ii. Included in the FSR Appendix B 

iii. Typically, an ECA application is required when we have service connections 

to municipal. We are not making any new connections. Sanitary and water 

are being completed internally to the building. Storm is being adjusted within 

the site area. We have not been requested to submit for ECA during our SPA 

approval so we believe that this would not be required. 

2.3 Question: Door#107.2 Turf Storage door 

The drawing shows a rolling steel insulated door with a motor operator. 

The door spec is for a sectional steel overhead door insulated. 

Please confirm which overhead door is required. 

Answer: Refer answer 2.3, Addendum 2, issued October 11th, 2024. 
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2.4 Question: Drawing A6.1 shows Gypsum Ceiling in BF Washroom A, room 
schedule on drawing A9.1 shows EXP ceiling. Please clarify. 

Change Room A on drawing A9.1 is noted to have Gypsum Board 
Ceiling, drawing A6.1 does not show gypsum ceiling in this room, please 
clarify. 

Answer: Refer architectural drawing A9.2, R9 issued for Tender Addendum 2, 

October 11th, 2024. 

2.5 Question:  

• On Drawing CV-2 has notes on existing storm line to be abandoned / 
removed. Please advise if this line should be remove or abandoned as 
these are two different scopes of work with different costs. 

• On drawing CV-2 is there any storm lines connected to MH#5? should 
they be removed or left in place? should they be capped? please 
clarify. 

• On drawing CV-2, please confirm you require the asphalt in the 
parking lot area to be removed and reinstalled up to the dashed line 
to the west of the new addition. (~890 SM) What type / thickness of 
asphalt should be used there? 

  Answer:  

• This line should be removed as there could be conflicts with the foundation 

• Existing MH#5 is being relocated/reused. Line connecting to it can be 

removed as per dashed line in shown on CV2. 

• Asphalt extents would be approximately up to the match existing line. Type 

and thickness would require confirmation from the geotechnical engineer. 

2.6 Question: Please confirm the granular under the asphalt does not need to 
be removed and replaced 

1. Per drawing#CV-2  

Where the new EF06 Stormceptor to be installed, there was an existing 
pipe below not sure if this new or existing. Please clarify 

2. Per drawing#CV-2 

Where the existing sewer pipe is located underneath the existing 
Garage Enclosure foundation. To be able to re-work the slope of the 
pipe. We need to know what is the foundation made-up in order to 
allow the cost to rebuild the foundation. No information provided on 
the existing garage enclosure. 

3. Per drawing#L1 

There’s no indication on the drawing to shown new asphalt paving. 
Provide notes or lines to show the new asphalt areas. 

Answer: Based on the grading changes and the existing thickness of the asphalt, 

there may be adjustments required to the granular. I recommend getting the 

inputs from the Geotech regarding the compaction of the existing granular as it 

may be disturbed during asphalt removal. 

1. The EF06 is to be connected to the existing pipe. 

2. There seems to be a linework discrepancy in CV-2. As per the City provided 

drawings, the existing pipe runs 24m from existing MH#5 and would require a 

2m extension towards PR-MH 4. This would not conflict with the garbage 

enclosure. See sketch below: 
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3. As noted on drawing L1, the proponent shall refer to the Civil drawings for 

the section of existing parking lot to be resurfaced. 

2.7 Question: On drawing L1 says section of existing parking lot to be 
resurfaced. 

But on drawing CV-2 at grading and drainage notes item 7 it says portion 
of driveway to have 430 mm of granular and 50mm HL8 and 40mm HL3 

Please confirm which one we are doing. 

Answer: Refer civil drawing CV-2, Note 7 – Contractor to confirm the pavement 

thickness based on the geotechnical report. The geotechnical report has been 

included in the tender documents issued.  

2.8 Question: Under Specs 04 22 00 UNIT MASONRY the Adair Limestone by 
Arriscraft: Dolomitic limestone units, 590 x 90 x 90. Drawing A4.3/6 shows 
190mm dimension of the limestone which is inconsistent with the dimensions 
in the spec. Can you please clarify the dimensions of the limestone. 

Answer: The Adair limestone dimensions would be according to the specification 

04 22 00 Unit Masonry. 

2.9 Question: Schedule for floor Slab F1 does not indicate any rigid insulation 
but Details 1-A4.2 and 2-A4.2 show rigid insulation under floor slab? Can 
you please clarify if this is required and if so is it 2 inches or 4 inches? Is 
insulation required under concrete sidewalk? if so is it 4inch rigid? 

Answer: The floor assembly will have R-7.5 rigid insulation horizontally for 1200mm 

along the periphery. Refer A0.2 Assembly Type Matrix and A2.0 Foundation Plan, 

R10 Issued for Tender Addendum 3.  
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2.10 Question:  

1. Please clarify if plastic laminate window sills per Section 06 20 00 Item 
#3.4 applies to windows W03 on 05/A4.7 & 07/A4.3? 

2. Please clarify if benches shown on 3-5/A9.2 in Areas 104 & 110 
Change Room A&B to be solid maple slat benches per Section 06 20 
00 Item #3.3? 

3. The spec book lists general specifications; please provide specific specs 
(MFR, colour, product code/#) for the plastic laminate & quartz 
finishes. 

Answer: 

1. The windows W03 will have plastic laminate windowsill according to 

specification 06 20 00 finish carpentry. 

2. The benches shown in detail 3-5/A9.2 are supplied and installed by the 

manufacturer. Refer specifications 10 16 50 Athletic Lockers. 

3. All selections will be made from acceptable specified manufacturers upon 

award.  

2.11 Question: Please clarify if plastic laminate window sills per Section 06 20 00 
Item #3.4 applies to windows type W03 on 05/A4.7 & 07/A4.3? 

Answer: Refer Part 1, answer 2.7, addendum 3 

2.12 Question: Please clarify if benches shown on 3-5/A9.2 in Areas 104 & 110 
Change Room A&B to be solid maple slat benches per Section 06 20 00 
Item #3.3? 

Answer: Refer Part 2, answer 2.7, addendum 3 

2.13 Question: The spec book lists general specifications; please provide specific 
specs (MFR, colour, product code/#) for the plastic laminate & quartz 
finishes. 

Answer: Refer Part 3, answer 2.7, addendum 3 

2.14 Question:  

Can you please provide clarification on the ‘SC’ sealed concrete areas on 

the finish plan. There’s no indication on the drawing or the specs as to 

what product they want here. There’s a note (15) on page 11 of the 

Painting and Finishing spec that calls for painting of exposed sealed 

concrete floors.  Are they just planning to paint the ‘SC’ areas or seal first 

then paint?  They may have bonding issues with painting sealed slabs 

unless they plan to shot blast prior to painting. 

Answer: Provide the following as the product to be used at all concrete floors 

noted as ‘SC’ in the finish plan. 

Product: Liquid Curing/Sealing Compound: ASTM C309 Type 1, Class B and CSA 

A23.1, water based acrylic, “EVERCLEAR VOX” or “DIAMOND CLEAR VOX” by 

Euclid Chemical Canada Ltd., or “MasterKure CC 200WB” by Master Builders 

Solutions, “Sika Florseal WB 18 & 25” by Sika Canada Inc., ”CIPADECK Cure & Seal 

WB” by CPD Construction Products or “Sealtight Vocomp-20”by W.R. Meadows of 

Canada.  

INSTALATION: Curing/sealing of Floors: 

Liquid Curing/Sealing Compound: Prior to sawcutting operations cure and seal 

floor with 1 coat of liquid curing/sealing compound by method and at rate 

recommended by manufacturer. Apply a coat of liquid dustproofing compound 
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28 days following concrete cure. 

2.15 Question: As per notes on drawing E300, the new data cables run via 
conduit back the main IT room. 

Can you provide a drawing that shows where the MAIN IT room is in the 
existing building? 

Answer: Refer the drawing E302 in the electrical drawing package issued for 

tender for the complete routing back to the main reception where the IT rack is 

located. 

2.16 Question: Can the non-thermally broken frames be 5 3/4 inch with the 
standard unequal rabbet rather than 5 1/2 inch with the equal rabbet? 

Answer: We require the 5 1/2” non-thermally broken frames to align with the 

140mm concrete block. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 3 
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The tender and contract documents for the Brampton Memorial Arena Expansion at 69 Elliot 

Street, Brampton, ON for the City of Brampton, are hereby amended as follows: 

 

1.0 Bid Documents: 

 

1.1 Mechanical Drawings 

Delete the previously issued mechanical drawings M250, M251, M252, M450 and 

M900 to Add the attached mechanical drawings (Issued for Mechanical 

Addendum M01, 2024.10.18)  

2.0 Bid Questions: 

 

2.1 Question:  

• Fraser-Johnson RTU-1 and RTU-2 are not available for purchase in 
Canada. The closest supplier is in Buffalo, United States.  

• Can we submit alternate because they are not available for delivery 
in Canada. 

Answer:  

• Basis of design for roof top units is Johnsons Control. These units are available 

in Canda and the contact details for Johnson Control:  

Isaac Mui, 416-938-9464, Issa.Mui@jci.com  

• Alternate acceptable manufacturers are Lennox, Trane and Daikin 

2.2 Question: The sprinkler trades are asking where to tie in the new sprinkler 
system. Will there be a new run from the mechanical room with a 
dedicated valve? What will be the length of this run? Please clarify. 

Answer: The new 100mm main sprinkler line runs from the existing mechanical 

room to the new addition (Approximate 70-meter length main pipe) c/w flow 

switch and temper switch zone valve. Refer updated mechanical drawing set 

issued as tender addendum M01.  

2.3 Question: Please provide larger print size or drawing scale of the 
Mechanical Drawings since symbols and notes are not clearly legible (ie: 
M-252). 

Please provide alternate manufacturers that are acceptable for the pump 
and split system. Only one manufacturer listed. 

Answer:  

• Refer updated mechanical drawing set issued as tender addendum M01  

• Alternate Manufacture: Split system: Daikin, LG 

2.4 Question:  

• What is the existing Intrusion system in the Brampton Memorial? 

• What is the existing alarm panel model, is there any space to add 
these new zones on it 

Answer:  

• For the scope of this project, only the raceways and boxes for the intrusion 

system were accounted for. 

• This is noted in the drawings refer electrical drawing E40 issued for tender. 

And refer to the attached pictures for additional information. 

mailto:Issa.Mui@jci.com
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2.5 Question:  

As per notes on drawing E300, the new data cables run via conduit back 

the main IT room. 

Can you provide a drawing that shows where the MAIN IT room is in the 

existing building? 

Answer: Refer the drawing E302 in the electrical drawing package issued for 

tender for the complete routing back to the main reception where the IT rack is 

located. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 4 
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250 Rowntree Dairy Road, Woodbridge, ON, L4L 9J7 • TEL 905.507.0800 • FAX 905.507.0081 • www.quasarcg.com 

Project Name: Brampton Memorial Arena Date Issued: October 18, 2024 
Quasar Project #: CM-23-121   
Client Project #: T2024-276   

Distribution 
Company Name Email 
Quasar Consulting Group Bryan Humber Bryan.humber@quasarcg.com 
Quasar Consulting Group Zahid Hashmi Zahid.hashmi@quasarcg.com 
Quasar Consulting Group Antonio Zuniga Antonio.zungia@quasarcg.com 
+VG Architects Sara Gill sgill@plusvg.com 
+VG Architects Chris Hall chall@plusvg.com 

Addendum #: M01 
Revision #: 1 
 

This Addendum forms part of the Contract Specifications and Drawings, and modifies the Bidding Documents, with Amendments and 
Additions noted below. This Addendum shall be added to the front of the specifications as issued. Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of 
this Addendum in the space provided in the Bid Form and include in bid amount. 
 

This addendum includes modifications to the drawings as summarized below. Unless otherwise noted, all drawings listed below are attached 

herewith. 

Changes to Specifications: 

1. No Changes to the Specifications required. 

Changes to Drawings: 

1. Roof drain drop downs relocated to match architectural changes. See M250. 

2. Scupper Drains added on roof plan. See M251. 

3. See updated text size on Sheet M252 

4. New notes added to M450 to address sprinkler line from existing buildings mechanical room. 

5. See updated schedule on M900 for RTU’s. Units are available in Canada please contact Issac Mui (Isaac.Mui@jci.com) for further 

assistance ordering. 

 

 

Quasar Consulting Group 

Bryan Humber, EIT 

Mechanical Designer 
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GRILLES AND DIFFUSERS

TAG TYPE MANUFACTURER MODEL SIZE

A Square Cone Diffuser E.H. Price 620 AS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS

B Return Grill E.H. Price 80 AS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS

C Door Transfer Grill E.H. Price ATG1 AS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS

Split A/C Condensing Units

Tag Manufacturer Model
Cooling Capacity Heating capacity

Refrigerant Type
Electrical

Weight
(kW) OAT (DB) (kW) OAT (DB) OAT (WB) V/Ph/Hz MCA MOCP RLA

AC-CU1 Mitsubishi PUY-A12NKA7 3.52 0 R104A 208-230/1/60 11 28 41

NOTES: 1. PROVIDE WEATHER PROOF DISCONNECT SWITCH FOR EACH CONDENSING UNIT AND PROVIDE DISCONNECT SWITCH FOR EACH INDOOR UNIT.   2. PROVIDE REFRIGERANT PIPING AND CONTROL
WIRING  BETWEEN INDOOR AND OUTDOOR UNIT.    3. PROVIDE WITH ULTRA LOW AMBIENT KIT TO ALLOWS OPERATION TO -20°F(-29°C).       4. ALL AC UNITS SHALL BE C/W WIRED ELECTRONIC
PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT AND CONDENSATE PUMP.   5. INSTALL THE OUTDOOR UNIT ON  18" HIGH FOOT STAND.

EXHAUST FAN

TAG SERVICE LOCATION MANUFACTURER MODEL AIRFLOW (L/s) E.S.P (Pa) POWER (kW) BHP (kW) MOTOR RPM V/PH/HZ SPEED CONTROL SOUND POWER Weight (kg)

EF-1 Washroom Exhaust Roof Greenheck G-090-D 212.38 125 0.05 0.05 1550 115/1/60 22.226

EF-2 Washroom Exhaust Roof Greenheck G-090-D 212.38 125 0.05 0.05 1550 115/1/60 22.226

NOTES: 1. C/W BDD, DISCONNECT SWITCH, 14" HIGH ROOF CURB. SCHEDULE TIMERFOR OPERATION

DOMESTIC HOT WATER RECIRCULATION PUMP SCHEDULE

TAG DESCRIPTION LOCATION MAKE MODEL WATER FLOW RATE (GPM) PUMP DESIGN HEAD (FT) WORKING FLUID POWER (V/PH/HZ) NOTES

DCP-1 RECIRCULATION MECH ROOM GRUNDFOSS MAGNA3-32-100F 10 10 HOT WATER (140 ˚F) 120/1/60 (178W) ALL BRONZE FITTED PUMP AND SHALL BE CONTROLLED BY AQUASTAT

EXPANSION TANK SCHEDULE

TAG SERVICING MAKE MODEL FLUID TANK SIZE (GAL) MAX WORKING PRESSURE (PSIG) MAX/MIN TEMPERATURE (˚F)

ET-1 DOMESTIC HOT WATER AMTROL ST-30VC WATER 14 150 140/40

TRAP SEAL PRIMER

TAG SYSTEM SERVED MANUFACTURER MODEL ELECTRICAL (V/PH/HZ) AMPS NOTES

TSP-1 FLOOR DRAINS PRECISION PLUMBING PT-12 120/1/60 0.1
REFER TO PLAN FOR LOCATION. INSTALL 3/4" REDUCED

PRESSURE TYPE BACK FLOW PREVENTER ON INLET TO MEET CSA
B64.10 REQUIREMENTS

DOMESTIC HOT WATER TANK

TAG MANUFACTURER MODEL SERVICE INPUT (kW) NOMINAL STORAGE CAPACITY (L) RECOVERY AT 100˚F RISE (LPH) COP
ELECTRIC

HEIGHT (MM) DIA. (MM) WEIGHT (Kg)
V/PH/HZ MOCP

(A)

DHWT-1 AO SMITH CAHP-120 DOMESTIC HOT WATER 2.35 450 155 - 189 - 341 4.2 208/1/60 67 1770.1 712 387

NOTE: 1. SET WATER TEMPERATURE TO 140˚F.  , 2. INSTALL AS PER MANUFACTURERS INSTRUCTION., 3. OTHER ACCEPTABLE MANUFACTURERS: BRADFORD OR APPROVED EQUAL 4. Recovery modes are shown as follows: Effciency - Electric - Hybrid.

HEAT TRACING SCHEDULE

TAG SYSTEM SERVED POWER (W/Ft) LENGTH (FT) V/Ph/Hz NOTES

HT-1 ROOF DRAINS 8 6.82 120/1/60

HT-2 ROOF DRAINS 8 5.49 120/1/60

HT-3 ROOF DRAINS 8 3.67 120/1/60

SPLIT A/C INDOOR UNIT

TAG MANUFACTURER MODEL
COOLING CAPACITY HEATING CAPACITY

REFRIGERANT TYPE
ELECTRICAL EFFICIENCY

WEIGHT (Kg)
(kW) OAT (DB) (kW) OAT (DB) OAT (WB) V/Ph/Hz MCA MOCP RLA SEER EER

AC-IU1 Mitsubishi PKA-A12HA7 3.52 0 R104A 208/1/60 11 28 20.8 12 41

NOTES: 1. PROVIDE WEATHER PROOF DISCONNECT SWITCH FOR EACH CONDENSING UNIT AND PROVIDE DISCONNECT SWITCH FOR EACH INDOOR UNIT.   2. PROVIDE REFRIGERANT PIPING AND CONTROL WIRING  BETWEEN INDOOR AND OUTDOOR UNIT.    3. PROVIDE WITH ULTRA LOW AMBIENT KIT TO ALLOWS
OPERATION TO -20°F(-29°C).       4. ALL AC UNITS SHALL BE C/W WIRED ELECTRONIC PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT AND CONDENSATE PUMP.   5. INSTALL THE OUTDOOR UNIT ON  18" HIGH FOOT STAND.

PLUMBING FIXTURE

TAG DESCRIPTION SAN VENT DCW DHW TRAP NOTES

WC-1 WATER CLOSET 75mmØ 40 mm Ø 25 mm Ø - NO

American Standard 3351101.020 Toilet - AFWALL® MILLENNIUM™ FloWise®,  Toilet, Wall-hung with wall outlet, Toilet operates in the range of 4.2 to 6.0 LPF (1.1 - 1.6 GPF), White finish Vitreous china, EverClean®
antimicrobial surface, Elongated bowl,  Concealed trapway design, Direct-fed siphon jet flush action, 38 mm (1-1/2") top spud, Flush valve by others, 254 x 305 mm (10" x 12") water surface area, Fully-glazed 54 mm
(2-1/8") trapway, Static load rating of 454 kg (1000 lb), this product is not recommended for bariatric use, Condensation channel, Toilet seat not included, 356 mm (14") wide, 660 mm (26") from finished wall,
Compliances: ASME A112.19.2 compliant, CSA B45.1 compliant.
Centoco 500STSCCFE-001 Seat - FAST-N-LOCK, For elongated bowl, Open front, Heavy-duty, For commercial applications, Polypropylene, Toilet seat, Less seat cover, Plastic commercial check hinges, and Stainless steel
hinge pin, Specified in White finish, FAST-N-LOCK mounting system takes the guess work out when tightening the hardware. The specially designed fasteners in click" when the appropriate torque is reached. The bolt and
nut material shall be stainless steel, Dimensions:25 mm (1") high, 473 mm (18-5/8") long, 371 mm (14-5/8") wide
Sloan SL-ROYAL 111-1.28 Flush Valve - ROYAL® Manual Exposed Water closet flushometer, High Efficiency 4.8 LPF (1.28 GPF), 38 mm (1-1/2") spud coupling For top spud toilet, constructed from Semi-red brass, Polished
chrome finish, Chloramine resistant PERMEX® synthetic rubber diaphragm, Metal oscillating handle with triple seal handle packing, Flush tube for 292 mm (11-1/2") rough-in, Adjustable tailpiece, 25 mm (1") I.P.S.
screwdriver Bak-Chek® angle control stop with free spinning vandal-resistant stop cap, Dual-filtered fixed bypass, Sweat solder adapter kit with cover tube, High back pressure vacuum breaker, lnlet located right of valve,
25 mm (1") supply pipe, Cast wall flange with set screw, Non-hold-open, no external volume adjustment, fixed volume accuracy is controlled by CID™ technology, 103 - 552 kPa (15 - 80 PSI) operating water pressure,
Compliances: Requires less than 5 pounds of force to activate (push button), cUPC compliant.
Watts ISCA-101-L/R Carrier - Closet Carrier, Industry Standard single Horizontal adjustable Closet Carrier, Adjustable for standard and wheelchair height, 102 mm (4") no hub waste, 51 mm (2") no hub vent connections,
patented compression seal faceplate assembly, epoxy coated cast iron, with incremental measurements embossed onto legs to easily adjust height of carrier to most commonly used fixture requirements, epoxy coated
cast iron foot support, neoprene bowl gasket, epoxy coated cast iron, integral test cap, chrome cap nuts, Plated hardware, Adjustable ABS nipple, Codes and Compliances: Carrier complies with requirements of ASME
A112.6.1M up to a 500 lb (227 kg) static load.
Franke Commercial CM-16104-WM Backrest - wall mounting, back rest, solid core plastic laminate panel back, Antique white, 305 mm (12") wide, 102 mm (4") high, 137 mm (5-3/8"), 18 gauge stainless steel bar with #4
gloss with flanges and covers, concealed snap flanges and mounting hardware included, Provide adequate backing in wall for support and comply to local codes for barrier free requirements
Mission NO HUB Series Coupling - shielded No-hub (MJ) coupling, For non-pressure gravity flow applications only, Recommended for above ground installations, (2 or 4) Type 301 stainless steel worm drive clamps, Type
301 corrugated stainless steel shield, One-piece molded elastomeric sealing gasket, Tightened to 69 kgf.cm (60 lbf.in) max. torque, Stainless steel conforms to ASTM A240/A240M, Meets & exceeds performance standard
ASTM C1277, Rubber conforms to ASTM C564, Meets or exceeds all CISPI® 310 specifications, Conforms to CSA CLASS 7021 (B602), IAPMO FILE 0743 listed.

SH-1 SHOWER 40 mm Ø 32 mm Ø 13 mm Ø 13 mm Ø YES
Chicago Faucets 620-LCP Showerhead - Wall-hung, Shower head, Full spray, 1.5 GPM (5.5 LPM) maximum flowrate, Single function, 13 mm (1/2") Ø NPT female thread inlet, Swivel type Ball joint, 25°- 30° spray angle, 80
PSI max operating pressure, A112.18.1, ASME codes, CSA B125.16, WaterSense listed
Chicago Faucets 749-016JKCP/415-021JKCP Shower Arm - Shower arm and wall flange, Chrome finish, 178 mm (7") projection, 13 mm (1/2") NPT male inlet and outlet

MS-1 MOP SINK 40 mm Ø 32 mm Ø 13 mm Ø 13 mm Ø YES

Stern Williams SB-900-T-35-T-40-BP Sink - Single compartment sink, Mop service sinks, with overall dimension 610 mm (24") long, 610 mm (24") wide, 305 mm (12") high, constructed from Precast terrazzo, Bowl
dimensions are 546 mm (21-1/2") long, 546 mm (21-1/2") wide, 254 mm (10") deep, Pearl grey marble chips and white portland cement, 76 mm (3") pipe size, cast integrally and provides for a caulked lead connection
not less than 25 mm (1") deep to a 76 mm (3") pipe, flat stainless steel strainer, Without tiling flange, With stainless steel cap, Hose and wall hook, Mop hanger, Splash catcher.
Chicago Faucets 897-RCF Faucet - Wall-hung, Manual, Two handles, Mop sink faucet, Rough chrome plated finish, 194 - 213 mm (7-5/8" to 8-3/8") adjustable centerset, Round wall escutcheons, Brass construction,
Adjustable supply arms, 1/4 turn ceramic cartridge, No flow restrictor, Threaded hose end, Spout with pail hook,  146 mm (5-3/4") spout reach, 273 mm (10-3/4") high, Top brace, 60 mm (2-3/8") lever handle with
indexed buttons, Atmospheric vacuum breaker is not intended for continuous pressure applications.
Lawler TMM-1070-87500 Mixing Valve - The point of use mechanical mixing valve with thermostatic limit stop, MECHANICAL MIXING VALVE, Lead free brass body construction, The temperature adjusting dial is located
on the cold inlet. Turning the dial clockwise will lower the outlet temperature, turning the dial counter-clockwise will raise it. The valve cannot be adjusted above its shut-off temperature of 120F, Compression Fitting, 84
mm (3-5/16") high, ASSE 1070 approved ASSE lead free Certified for ASSE 1070 applications, 3/8" MNPT (9.5 mm) inlet, 3/8" MNPT (9.5 mm) outlet, Iintegral rubber duck-bill backflow checks, High temperature limit stop,
Automatically shuts down flow of water when temperature reaches 120 °F, 5 PSI Minimum Operating pressure, 140 °F max, 118 °F ±3 °F, 125 PSI max supply pressure, 1.8 LPM (0.5 GPM) tempered flowrate @ 5 PSI
pressure drop, Protects against scalding and chilling, 8 LPM (2.1 GPM) flowrate @ 45 PSI

L-1 LAVATORY 32 mm Ø 32 mm Ø 13 mm Ø 13 mm Ø YES

American Standard 0476028.020 Basin - Drop-in Lavatory, Vitreous china, White finish, 102 mm (4") centerset, Front overflow, With faucet ledge, Overall Dimensions: 518 mm (20-3/8") long, 441 mm (17-3/8") wide, 178
mm (7") high, Bowl Dimensions: 406 mm (16") long, 254 mm (10") wide, 143 mm (5-5/8") deep
Chicago Faucets 420-T45E2805ABCP Faucet - Counter mounted, Manual, Single handle, Lavatory faucet, Polished chrome finish, 102 mm (4") centerset, Lead Free ANSI/NSF 61 and ANSI/NSF 372 compliant, ECAST® brass
construction, Thermostatic ceramic cartridge with check valve and scald protection, 1.9 LPM (0.5 GPM) maximum flowrate, 1.3 LPM (0.35 GPM) minimum flowrate for proper functioning of thermostatic protection,
Vandal-resistant pressure compensating Econo-Flo™ non-aerated outlet, Cast brass spout,  118 mm (4-5/8") spout reach, 143 mm (5-5/8") high, Vandal-resistant lever handle, 13 mm (1/2") NPSM supply inlet for 10 mm
(3/8") or 13 mm (1/2") flexible riser.
McGuire 155A Fixture Drain - Straight drain, Cast brass, Chrome-plated finish, Open grid PO plug, 7/32" (5.5 mm) Ø holes size, 17 gauge 32 mm (1-1/4") Ø tailpiece, 17 gauge 152 mm (6") long, Brass locknut, Heavy rubber
basin washer Fiber friction washer, ASME A112.18.2 CSA B125.2, CSA compliant
McGuire LFH165LKN3 Supply - Lead Free, shall be constructed from Cast brass valve, with Chrome-plated finish, Lavatory supply, 10 mm (3/8") I.P.S. inlet, 10 mm (3/8") O.D outlet, Convertible loose key handle, N3 - 76
mm (3") long rigid horizontal nipples.
McGuire 8872C P-Trap - Heavy cast brass, Adjustable P-Trap, 292 mm (11-1/2") distance, With cleanout plug, Steel shallow flange, Neoprene gasket, Slipnuts, 17 gauge seamless tubular wall bend, ASME A112.18.2 CSA
B125.2, CSA compliant
Lawler TMM-1070-87500 Mixing Valve - The point of use mechanical mixing valve with thermostatic limit stop, MECHANICAL MIXING VALVE, Lead free brass body construction, The temperature adjusting dial is located
on the cold inlet. Turning the dial clockwise will lower the outlet temperature, turning the dial counter-clockwise will raise it. The valve cannot be adjusted above its shut-off temperature of 120F, Compression Fitting, 84
mm (3-5/16") high, ASSE 1070 approved ASSE lead free Certified for ASSE 1070 applications, 3/8" MNPT (9.5 mm) inlet, 3/8" MNPT (9.5 mm) outlet, Iintegral rubber duck-bill backflow checks, High temperature limit stop,
Automatically shuts down flow of water when temperature reaches 120 °F, 5 PSI Minimum Operating pressure, 140 °F max, 118 °F ±3 °F, 125 PSI max supply pressure, 1.8 LPM (0.5 GPM) tempered flowrate @ 5 PSI
pressure drop, Protects against scalding and chilling, 8 LPM (2.1 GPM) flowrate @ 45 PSI

L-2 LAVATORY 32 mm Ø 32 mm Ø 13 mm Ø 13 mm Ø YES

American Standard 0954004EC.020 0062000.020 Basin - MURRO, Wall-hung Lavatory, Vitreous china, EverClean® antimicrobial surface, White finish, 102 mm (4") centerset, Rear overflow, Faucet ledge with recessed
self-draining deck, For concealed arm or wall support, Acrylic shroud/knee contact guard less EverClean (0062000), Soap dispenser, When installed with a below deck electronics faucet which has the control box, the
accessories will not fit under the shroud and will need to be installed outside the shroud, Overall Dimensions: 545 mm (21-7/16") long, 540 mm (21-1/4") wide, 152 mm (6") high, Bowl Dimensions: 343 mm (13-1/2") long,
394mm (15-1/2") wide, 127 mm (5") deep
American Standard 7075054.002 Faucet - COLONY®, Counter mounted, Manual, Single handle, Lavatory faucet, Polished chrome finish, 102 mm (4") centerset, Lead Free ANSI/NSF 61 and ANSI/NSF 372 compliant, Metal
body, Braided colour-coded flexible supply hoses with 10 mm (3/8") compression connections, Ceramic disc cartridge, 1.9 LPM (0.5 GPM) maximum flowrate, Vandal-resistant pressure compensating spray outlet, Mid-arc
spout,  114 mm (4-1/2") spout reach, 152 mm (6") high, Lever handle, Less drain, less pop-up hole & rod.
Lawler TMM-1070-87500 Mixing Valve - The point of use mechanical mixing valve with thermostatic limit stop, MECHANICAL MIXING VALVE, Lead free brass body construction, The temperature adjusting dial is located
on the cold inlet. Turning the dial clockwise will lower the outlet temperature, turning the dial counter-clockwise will raise it. The valve cannot be adjusted above its shut-off temperature of 120F, Compression Fitting, 84
mm (3-5/16") high, ASSE 1070 approved ASSE lead free Certified for ASSE 1070 applications, 3/8" MNPT (9.5 mm) inlet, 3/8" MNPT (9.5 mm) outlet, Iintegral rubber duck-bill backflow checks, High temperature limit stop,
Automatically shuts down flow of water when temperature reaches 120 °F, 5 PSI Minimum Operating pressure, 140 °F max, 118 °F ±3 °F, 125 PSI max supply pressure, 1.8 LPM (0.5 GPM) tempered flowrate @ 5 PSI
pressure drop, Protects against scalding and chilling, 8 LPM (2.1 GPM) flowrate @ 45 PSI
McGuire 155A Fixture Drain - Straight drain, Cast brass, Chrome-plated finish, Open grid PO plug, 7/32" (5.5 mm) Ø holes size, 17 gauge 32 mm (1-1/4") Ø tailpiece diameter, 17 gauge 152 mm (6") long, Brass locknut,
Heavy rubber basin washer Fiber friction washer, ASME A112.18.2 CSA B125.2, CSA compliant
McGuire LFCK165LK Supply - ICV DEFENDER, Lead Free, with Chrome-plated finish, Integral check supply kit, Faucet, Pipe to compression connection, 3/8" I.P.S x 3/8" O.D connection, Shallow wall flange, Loose key
handle, Full turn brass stem, 305 mm (12") chrome-plated risers, Purple EPDM peroxide cured washers, Codes and compliances: NSF/ANSI 61 & 372, UPC
McGuire 8872C P-Trap - Heavy cast brass, Adjustable p-trap, 292 mm (11-1/2") distance, With cleanout plug, Steel shallow flange, Neoprene gasket, Slipnuts, 17 gauge seamless tubular wall bend, ASME A112.18.2 CSA
B125.2, CSA compliant
Watts CA-421 Carrier - Lavatory support, Single, Wall Plate, Integral welded feet, Universal steel hangar support plate, Heavy gauge steel offset uprights, Plated hardware.

DF-1 DRINKING
FOUNTAIN 32 mm Ø 32 mm Ø 13 mm Ø - YES

Murdock Mfg A171408S-UG-BF11 Drinking Fountain - shall be Wall mounted (On wall), Surface mounted, Drinking fountain with Bottle filler, Hands-free sensor operation or pushbutton operated activation, Requires less
than 5 pounds of force to activate (push button), 1 serving station, Indoor application, Lead free stainless steel bubbler, Satin stainless finish, Laminar flow provides clean fill with minimal splash, 12 m³/h (52.8 GPM),
Bottle Filler included, Bottle filler with pushbutton operation, 3.79 LPM (1 GPM) fill rate, Refrigerant R-134a is controlled by accurately calibrated capillary tube., 100 mesh inlet strainer, 335 watts, 4.4 Amps, 120
VAC/9.0VDC Plug-in Transformer, with -BF12 Only, 20-105 psig bubbler water-pressure range, Adjustable thermostat control, Codes and compliances:, ADA compliant when installed without shroud option, Buy American
Act, ADA & ICC A117.1, NSF/ANSI 61 & 372 (lead free), UL 399, GreenSpec, CAN/CSA C22.2 No.120, ASME A112.19.3/CSA B45.4.
McGuire LFHST01LK Stop Valves - Convertible loose key handle, Lead Free, Chrome-plated finish, 3/8" I.P.S x 3/8" O.D
McGuire 8872C P-Trap - Heavy cast brass, Adjustable P-Trap, 292 mm (11-1/2") distance, With cleanout plug, Steel shallow flange, Neoprene gasket, Slipnuts, 17 gauge seamless tubular wall bend, ASME A112.18.2 CSA
B125.2, CSA compliant
Watts CA-321 Carrier - epoxy coated, Urinal Carrier, Floor Mounted Urinal Carrier with Bearing Plate, Wall Plate, welded feet, Universal steel hangar support plate, bottom bearing plate, Heavy gauge steel offset uprights,
integral mounting brackets, Plated hardware.

TD-1 TRENCH DRAIN 40 mm Ø 32 mm Ø - - YES BLÜCHER BT6-XLG-316-FC Trench Drain - BT6, Type 316 stainless steel, Outlet w/Membrane clamp, AISI type 304 stainless steel, 6" Wide Pre-Sloped, Trench drain, spigot outlet, 1" (25) thick mesh grating, Extra heavy
duty Ladder Grating, Priced per linear foot, 152 mm (6") wide, 1% longitudinal slope and 160 degree cross fall

Electric Heaters

Tag Type Manufacturer Model Location Capacity (kW) Airflow (L/s)
Electrical

Notes
V/Ph/Hz

CUH-1 Cabinet Unit Heater Ouellet OCA02008 Vestibule-North 2 250 208/1/60 Wall Mounted Recessed

CUH-2 Cabinet Unit Heater Ouellet OCA05008 Entrance Lobby 5 250 208/1/60 Wall Mounted Recessed

CUH-3 Cabinet Unit Heater Ouellet OCA02008 Vestibule-South 2 250 208/1/60 Wall Mounted Recessed

UH-1  Unit Heater Ouellet OAE2000AM-EO-TB6  Turf Storage 2 141.58 208/1/60 Ceiling Mounted

FFH-1  Unit Heater Ouellet OAC01502-T BF WASHROOM B 1.5 75 115/1/60 Ceiling Mounted

FFH-2  Unit Heater Ouellet OAC01502-T BF WASHROOM A 1.5 75 115/1/60 Ceiling Mounted

ASHP ELECTRIC BACKUP ROOFTOP UNIT

 TAG MAN. MODEL QTY SERVICE

SUPPLY FAN COOLING ELECTRIC HEATING EFFICIENCY ELECTRICAL

WEIGHT
(KG)TOTAL AIRFLOW (L/s) E.S.P (Pa) OUTDOOOR AIR

(L/S) REF.
CAPACITY

HEAT PUMP PERFORMANCE

CAPACITY
(KW)

TOTAL AIR
(L/s)

HEATING PERFORMANCE
EER SEER MCA

(A)
MOCP

(A) V/PH/HZCOOLING PERFORMANCE HEATING PREFORMANCE

TOTAL (KW) SENSIBLE (KW) LEAVING AIR - D.B (˚C) LEAVING AIR - W.B (˚C) ENTERING AIR - D.B (˚C) ENTERING AIR - W.B (˚C) CAPACITY (KW) LEAVING AIR - D.B (˚C) ENTERING AIR - D.B (˚C) LEAVING AIR - D.B (˚C) ENTERING AIR - D.B (˚C)

RTU-1 Johnson Control WYE06A2C1AA5G121A1 1 Heating/Cooling 943.89 248.84 283.2 R454B 20 14.2 15.2 14.2 26.67 19.4 16 30 15.6 16 943.89 20 15.6 12.0 14.3 72.5 80 208/3/60 325

RTU-2 Johnson Control WYE06A2C1AA5G121A2 1 Heating/Cooling 943.89 248.84 283.2 R454B 20 14.2 15.2 14.2 26.67 19.4 16 30 15.6 16 943.89 20 15.6 12.0 14.3 72.5 80 208/3/60 325

NOTES: PROVIDE: 1. WEATHER PROOF DISCONECT SWITCH. 2. STAINLESS STEEL HEAT EXCHANGER.  3. 14" HIGH DOWN FLOW INSULATED ROOF CURBS.  4. MERV 8 PRE AND MERV 13 FINAL FILTERS. 5. OUTDOOR AIR HOOD, ECONOMIZER, BAROMETRIC RELIEF AIR DAMPER, CONDENSATE P-TRAP AND PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT 6. CO2 DUCT MOUNTED SENSORS
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